Lincoln County Planning & Zoning

106 College Street, West | Fayetteville, TN 37334
Office 931-438-5186 | Fax 931-438-5187
www.lincolncountytngov.com

April 30, 2021

Shaejo, LLC

RE: Board of Zoning Appeals — Case File BZA 2021-SE02 Special Exception Request
PID 041 001.02 | 812 Lynchburg Hwy., Mulberry, TN 37359

Dear

[’m pleased to announce the approval of your Special Exception Request for your proposed
Event Center. This correspondence shall serve as your official notification of the Lincoln County
Board of Zoning Appeals decision of April 29, 2021 as stipulated below.

The Board unanimously approved a Special Exception Request for a proposed Event
Center at the above-captioned location, with the following contingency:

Establish a clear entrance and exit traffic design for patrons.

If you should have any questions, please feel free to contact me at your convenience. Once
again, congratulations on your successful outcome!

Kind regards,

M

Nancy Harris

Director, Planning & Zoning
106 College St., West
Fayetteville, TN 37334

931 |438-5186 Office
nharris@]lc-tn.com





